Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education
Region 4-A CALABARZON
Province of Quezon
CITY SCHOOLS DIVISION
City of Tayabas
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. S. 2017
TO: School Governance & Operations Division
Curriculum & Implementation Division
All Schools
FROM: CATHERINE P. TALAVERA, Ph.D :
OIC-{School Division Superintevé.ernt

SUBJECT: Submission of Class Program

DATE: July 27, 2017

This is to acknowledge and congratulate all schools that submitted their Class Program as of
June 23, 2017.

Lalo ES Valencia ES

TWCS 3 Busal ES

North Palale ES Katigan-Alupay ES
Alsam Mate ES
Pandakake ES Masin ES

Gibanga ES

Kindergarten Class Only:
Malao-a ES
TECS

For those who haven’t submitted yet, you are hereby encouraged to submit your Class
Program SY 2017-2018 to CID Office through Claribel Conde before june 30, 2017 for review.

immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.

/'S ission of Class Program
O.M. 06/27/2617

We are an emerging division where excellence is a habit and allegiance for quality is a pledge.
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